                                    “Svyto-Belopesotsky Nunnery”
    That’s already 500 years there is a demure Svyto-Belopesotsky cloister, situated on the bank of the Oka river opposite Kashira town. In spite of its ancient origin, all materials and knowledge are very scanty.

   It was placed in the south border of Russia. It also was a fortress during invasion of the Crimean hordes, protecting a crossing through the river. The Nunnery was set on white sands at the end of the 15 century by Abbot Vladimir. Firstly the cloister was mentioned in 1498 in an official document of the overthrown “tsar” Magmet-Amina. Ivan the Third gave him the town Kashira. This official document granted the monastery territorial dependences.
     In 1520, the famous old man Feodosy Koverya came into the cloister. Great princes and tsars conferred the monastery generously, understanding its important and strategic position. In 1578 almost all the monastery buildings and a part of the walls were stony. The Crimean Tatars did the invasions almost every year, they ruined Svyto-Belopesotsky Nunnery, but its strengthening was built up again.According to a list of 1627-1629, there were eleven cannons on its walls.The leveling of the monastery put together in the 16 century, an ensemble of buildings was enriched in the 17 century, when the threat grew weak, the monastery lost its previous meaning.

Since 1681 till 1700, the monastery was in the department of ukase of Peter the First; it was given to Sergey’s Trinity Monastery. Kolomna’s authorities asked to return the monastery to them. It happened in 1764. The cloister was controlled by an abbot.

      In the second half of 19 century the elegance of the monastery was set in order, through all important corrections.
     In Febryary of 1918 the monastery aws officially closed. In 1922 a decision was adopted to transmit the monastery to the Russian History Museum. The last acting church was shut in 1933.
      There was opened a glass factory in Ioanovskaya church in 1934. Trinity cathedral changed in a club. There was a pioneer camp in the cathedral for two years. It seemed the battle service was in past, but this past came to life in 1941. This monastery was as a fortress on Osk boundary again.

      On the birthday of Svyto-Belopesotsky Nunnery – 29 November 1941 – the enemy was defeated under its walls. After the war, a part of buildings was destroyed, another part was as a warehouse. There was a motorized column on the territory of the monastery. There was a first divine service on the 18 of July 1992 of the altar holiday – the day of finding the holy relics in Belopesotsky Nunnery. In May 1993 Svyto-Belopesotsky Nunnery was opened. In spring 1994 there were people in the monastery who couldn’t restore spacious architectural complex.
   But who guesses:  What faith and labor can do...

   In autumn of 1998 Svyto-Belopesotsky Nunnery celebrated its 500 years old!
